
WHITEWATER POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Heather Boehm, City Clerk
FROM: Daniel A. Meyer, Chief of Police
DATE: May 6, 2026
SUBJECT: Alcohol Beverage License Disapproval Memorandum
The Flowing Well Saloon
Agent: Danielle R Parsell
CC:

Effective May 6, 2026, the following information is being supplied on an official basis concerning the Original Alcohol Beverage License application of Danielle R Parsell. Pertinent records of the local and state agencies have been searched as of this date with the following results: (Only that information which would bear upon this application is recorded. Traffic violations are excluded.)

WALWORTH COUNTY

03/21/2026: DISORDERLY CONDUCT – MISDEMEANOR – OPEN

Danielle R Parsell is currently on bond with special rules to include the following that relate to this denial:

- **“Defendant shall not possess, purchase, or consume alcohol.”**

Qualifications for license in accordance with Wisconsin State Statute 125.04(5)(a) as affected by Chapter 79 and 391, Laws of '81 effective 1/1/82 which states in part: “Natural persons. Licenses and permits related to alcohol beverages, issued to natural persons under this chapter, may be issued only to persons who: 1. Do not have an arrest or conviction record, subject to s. 111.321, 111.322, and 111.335: . . .” Statute 111.335---Arrest or conviction record: Exceptions and special cases---reads in part: “(c) Notwithstanding s.111.322 it is not employment discrimination because of conviction record to refuse to employ or license, or to terminate from employment or licensing any individual who: 1. Has been convicted of any felony, misdemeanor or other offense the circumstances of which substantially relate to the circumstances of the particular job or licensed activity; or . . .”

Based on the above information, this licensee would not qualify for a license due to those arrests and/or convictions cited, which substantially relate to the circumstances of the particular job or licensed activity as required under Chapter 125. However, the council has the discretion whether or not to issue a license.

DM/jh